

GVSA board meeting minutes – July 12, 2021

Present: Jane Ashby, Josh Sheldon, Sue Crabtree, Bre Brendsel, Elissa Vire, Bruce Lane, Chris Denham, Lizzie Hornack, Kevin Balcer

Guests: None

Meeting called to order by Kevin Balcer at 7:04pm.

Officer's reports:

Nothing to report.

Administrator's report:

See report attached.

Old Business:

Got sport: GotSport has not gone well. They have done little to no training. Sue has asked and they have not done the training. There are issues getting certifications to match up between GotSport and GotSoccer. Sue will recommend all clubs get their coaches added in GotSport. One issue is GotSport requires parents information on import where GotSoccer did not.

Kevin will email Tom and Sarah to inquire why the switch was made.

Discussion on Club Bond return from 2019 issue.

New Business:

Respect Campaign Banners: to provide every club with one banner would be roughly \$1,500. If a club wanted an extra banner it would be \$45 per banner. Motion made to purchase one for each club. Motion passes.

Bruce will send an email to all clubs.

Game Reports: Tabled.

Executive Session:

General discussion was had on important topics including the refunding of the 2019 MFA bond